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Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

August 26, 2016
Christian Broadcasting of Yakima
P.O. Box 10745

Yakima, WA 98909

                                                                                         Re: Station K20LQ-D, Yakima, Washington 
                                                                                                Facility ID No. 188145
                                                                                                File No. 0000010858 
Dear Licensee:

This is with respect to the petition for reconsideration (Petition) filed May 20, 2016, by the Christian Broadcasting of Yakima (Licensee), the licensee of Station K20LQ-D, Yakima, Washington (Station) seeking reinstatement of the Station’s license.  For the reasons below we grant the Petition, reinstate the Station’s license and call-sign.
On May 17, 2016, the Video Division cancelled the Station’s license and deleted its call sign for failing to transmit a broadcast signal for a consecutive 12-month period, as required by Section 312(g) of the Communications Act of 1934.
 Based on the facts and circumstances stated in the Petition, we find that reinstatement of the license is appropriate and would be in furtherance of the public interest.  We note that the public interest benefits in support of reinstatement do not excuse the Licensee’s ignorance of our rules and its failure to inform the Commission of the Station’s resumption of operations. While we decline to take any further action against the Licensee at this time, we remind the Licensee of its obligation to comply and become familiar with all relevant statues and Commission rules.
 We do not rule out sanctions in the future for violations of a similar nature.
Accordingly, the Petition for Reconsideration filed by Christian Broadcasting of Yakima IS GRANTED and the license, File No BLDTT-20141016ADB, and call sign for Station K20LQ-D, Yakima, Washington, ARE REINSTATED.  
Sincerely,









Hossein Hashemzadeh









Deputy Chief, Video Division









Media Bureau
cc: Nathaniel Hardy, Esq.
� 47 U.S.C. §312(g). 


� See, e.g., Sitka Broadcasting Co., Inc., Memorandum Opinion and Order, 70 FCC 2d 2375 (1978). 
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